

Markus Ehrnrooth

Curriculum Vitae

SUMMARY

Markus Ehrnrooth has extensive experience in controlling positions within globally operating companies specializing in investment, financing, banking, and digital development. In addition, Ehrnrooth holds various non-executive board positions in organizations ranging from public listed companies to charitable foundations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CEO, Geveles AB, December 2022 – present

Geveles AB is a Finnish investment company focused on private and listed assets.

Various Board Engagements, September 2019 – November 2022

Various non-executive board engagements at organizations ranging from Public Listed Companies to Charitable Foundations.

Head of Europe, Rêv Worldwide Inc., January 2018 – June 2019

Responsible for the re-launch and expansion of Rêv Worldwide's multi-currency payment card programme in Europe. Heading the re-introduction of the 'SAS EuroBonus Travel Wallet' multi-currency Mastercard in partnership with SAS Scandinavian Airlines.

Co-Founder & CEO, Knomi Oy, May 2013 – March 2019

Knomi was a mobile application-based platform that helped shoppers find the best independent and designer fashion stores in London, Paris, New York and Madrid. Knomi's customers included many of the best-known fashion brands, retailers and designers. Knomi was in 2019 sold to a strategic buyer.

Morgan Stanley International plc., Vice President, July 2008 – May 2013

ALM Team, Fixed Income Division. Designing and structuring hedging solutions for Life Insurance companies and Pension Funds globally. Responsible for several liability hedging projects for some of the largest Life Insurance companies and Pension Funds in the world.

Estlander & Rönnlund Oy, Thesis Worker & Research assistant, 01.02 – 20.06.2008 Research for my M.Sc. thesis on the use of high frequency data in studying correlations in financial markets. Research tasks related to the management of a global macro -strategy Hedge Fund.

Morgan Stanley UK Ltd., Summer Intern, 25.06 – 31.08.2007

Financial Institutions Group, Investment Banking Division. Valuation, presentations preparing and logistical tasks related to transactions in the field of life insurance.

Jaakko Pöyry Oyj, Programming trainee, 18.04 – 14.07.2005

Programming- and designing tasks related to the development of software for controlling mechanical project standards.

POSITIONS OF TRUST

Member (Vice Chairman) of the Board of Directors, Caverion Oyj, 2015 – Nov 2023 Chairman of the Audit Committee Apr 2016 – Nov 2023

Caverion designs, builds, operates and maintains intelligent and energy-efficient solutions for buildings, industries and infrastructure in Northern, Central and Eastern Europe. Caverion has about 15,000 employees in 10 countries. The Caverion share (CAV1V) is listed on the Helsinki Stock Exchange (Nasdaq Helsinki).

Member of the Board of Directors, Elan Capital Oy, 2019 – present

Vice Chair of the Board of Directors, Baltic Sea Action Group, 2021 – present

EDUCATION

University of Helsinki, 01.08.2006 – 23.06.2008

Bachelor of Political Sciences

Helsinki University of Technology, 04.07.2003 – 10.6.2008

Master of Science in Technology (Equivalent of UK Bachelor's + Master's Degree)

Degree Programme in Engineering Physics, Major Subject: Systems and Operations Research

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Swedish: Mother tongue.

Finnish: Excellent.

English: Excellent.

French: Good.

MILITARY SERVICE

Utti Jaeger Regiment, Special Jaeger Battalion. Parachute School, April 2004-April 2005

Rank: Second Lieutenant